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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 10:16 AM
To: ‘John Hafner'

Subject: RE: Corporation Address Change

Thank you for your e-mail
John,

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed o continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: John Hafner [mailto:jehn.hafner@ntgit.com]
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 9:59 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Corporation Address Change

Tom,

Thanks for the quick response. Our business name is Northern Technologies Group and the document number is
F06000005272. 1 will be sending the form to change the registered address, but I would like to also change the
Principal office and mailing address.

Please change both the Principal Office and the Mailing address to:

Northern Technologies Group

5425 Beaumont Center Blvd., Suite 912

Tampa, Florida 33634

Thank you for your help.

John Hafner, CCIE(tm) No. 7709
President
Northern Technologies Group, Inc.

5425 Beaumont Center Blvd., Suite 912
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Tampa, FL 33634
www.ntgit.com
Office: 813-885-7500

Cell: 904-755-8555

Bl

On Fri, Feb 4, 2011 at 8:35 AM, corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

Gooed morning Jehn,
These are the addresses you can change by sending us an email

» Principal Office (must be a physical address)
* Mailing address
+ Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory fiting fee.
Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select "PRINT FILING
FORMS”. The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 fera LLC. Please reply with your business name and document
number.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: John Hafner {mailto:john.hafner@ntgit.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 8:23 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Corporation Address Change
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Dear Sir or Madam,

We just opened a new company office and would like to change all addresses to our new location. How do we
accomplish this?

Our new address is:

Northern Technologies Group, Inc.
5425 Beaumont Center Blvd., Suite 912

Tampa, FL 33634

Thanks for your assistance with this matter.

John R Hafner, CCIE(im) No. 7709
5425 Beaumont Center Blvd., Suite 912
Tampa, FLL 33634

Northern Technologies Group, Inc.

Site - www.nlgit.com

Cell - 904-755-8555

Office - 813-885-7500
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